VI.

VII.

%% DEVELOPMENT
s AUTHORITY

MINUTES

Board of Directors Meeting
Development Authority Conference Room
and via Zoom Meeting
July 10, 2024, at 9:30 a.m.

Abe Ashton, President Eddie Gochenour
Amy Orndoff, Vice President Kevin Knowles
Mary Sue Catlett, Secretary PJ Orsini

Brad Close, Treasurer Hoy Shingleton
Jason Barrett Brandon Smith
Margie Bartles

ABSENT: Doug Long; John Reisenweber; Donna VanMetre; Patrick Winkelman; Leslie Gantt, Economic
Development Coordinator

OTHER ATTENDEES: Jennifer Smith, Executive Director; Candace Dalton, Office Administrator
GUESTS: Kenneth Barton, Legal Counsel, Steptoe & Johnson; Chris Strovel, Senator Capito’s

Office; Moises Mendoza, Marketing, SC Studios; Tara Showen, Property Management, First
Management Group: Jim Linsenmeyer, West Virginia Economic Development

Call to Order — President Ashton called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.

Determination of Members Present and Existence of a Quorum — President Ashton
reported that a quorum was present.

Proof and Filing by Secretary of Notice of Meeting — President Ashton confirmed the
meeting agenda was posted to the public Wednesday, July 3, 2024.

Reading and Disposal of Prior Month Meeting Minutes - The Board reviewed the minutes of
the last Board Meeting on June 12, 2024. No corrections to the minutes were requested
and the minutes were accepted.

Public Comments — President Ashton welcomed guests. There were no comments.

President’s Report — President Ashton announced the three new board members: Donna
VanMetre, Patrick Winkelman and Hoy Shingleton. Mr. Shingleton was given a minute to
introduce himself. President Ashton said an updated committee list is in the packets since
people had to be reassigned due to the new board members. He reminded everyone that
project updates are also in the packets and that Ms. Smith will share more about these
during Executive Session.

Finance/ Audit Committee Report — The Finance & Audit Committee met before the board
meeting. Chairman Close said that the financial reports were in the packets. He highlighted
the following for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. He said we paid off about $2.4
million in debt last year with the net investment only decreasing by about $1.8 million
showing a net gain of about $500,000-$550,000 in investment. He said that the property



management committee was doing a good job, and the rental property ended the year in
the black with about $6,000 profit after debt services. Chairman Close said the Authority
ended the year in the black with a profit of about $110,000. There were no questions.

Mr. Knowles made a motion to accept the Financial Report as presented, subject
to audit. Seconded by Mr. Barrett. Motion approved.

VIIl.  Reports of Chairpersons of Standing Committees

A.

Executive — President Ashton stated that the Executive Committee did not meet. There
were no questions.

Business Development — Chairman Orsini turned it over to Ms. Smith.

1. Project Lopez — Ms. Smith said that Project Lopez is interested in purchasing the
entire parcel of 29 acres across from Sheetz at Tabler Station. She shared an image of
their building plan. Ms. Smith stated that 10 acres of the parcel is stormwater
management for Station Square. She will work on covenants for this with legal counsel.
The agreement she is proposing is $40,000 per acre for usable acreage which is about 19
acres and zero cost on the unusable stormwater acreage which is approximately 10
acres. The Business Development Committee agreed on these terms and would like the
board to entertain a motion to have President Ashton sign the Purchase and Sales
Agreement. There was discussion about this being in the Runway Protection Zone. Ms.
Smith said mostly it is the stormwater acreage that is in the zone, but Project Lopez will
need to get FFA approval. Project Lopez will have 120 days inspection period and there
will be a $5,000 Earnest Money Deposit.

Ms. Bartles made the motion for President Ashton to sign the Purchase and Sales
Agreement. Seconded by Mr. Barrett. Motion carried.

2. RFQ for Architectural and Engineering Services — Ms. Smith said that both CEC
and The Thrasher Group have submitted proposals. These proposals are available if
anyone would like to look at them. Ms. Smith said that according to the 5-G process we
need to interview both companies. Interviews are scheduled for Monday, July 15, 2024,
There were no questions.

Marketing — Chairman Smith stated that the committee has not met this month. Ms.
Smith stated that due to Independence Day and the office being closed the meeting has
been moved to this Friday, July 12, 2024. Ms. Smith said that the Quality-of-Life Survey
will be reviewed at this meeting. Mr. Mendoza gave a brief review of the survey results.
He said that 1,163 people had completed the survey compared to only 763 last year. He
said 98% of those surveyed said they were residents of Berkeley County. He also said
that 67% said they understand the mission of the Authority. The main concern
expressed was better access to health care. President Ashton said that Mr. Smith is
interested in chairing a health care committee and that this is being considered. A full
report of the survey results will be given at the upcoming meeting. Mr. Mendoza also
reminded everyone that the Build-Up Berkeley Business Pitch Competition opens on
Friday, July 12, 2024. There were no questions.

Government Affairs and Infrastructure — Did not meet. There were no questions.
2



IX. Property Management — Chairwoman Bartles stated that we have interest in the available space
downstairs. She also said that the 400 VA Renovations is on schedule. Ms. Smith said that the
team meets every Thursday to have field observation of space. The completion deadline is still set
for October 1, 2024. The repayment is 90 days after completion of the project. Ms. Smith
mentioned that two issues in the renovated space are being addressed by Ms. Showen. One is
issues with the seals of the windows and Ms. Showen is working on quotes. The second is a small
leak in the ceiling which Ms. Showen is having repaired since the roof is still under warranty. A
property report was included in the board packets for review. There were no questions.

X. Report of Staff

A. Executive Director — Ms. Smith provided a report in the packet and mentioned
the following. Ms. Smith has completed the Industrial Road Access Application for
Commercial Metal Company. She continues to work on the West Virginia Economic
Conference. She continues to work on Build-Up Berkeley with the staff and said that all
funding has been secured by sponsorships. Ms. Smith said she attended the Region 9
Full Council meeting and that they extended their on-call engineering services with The
Thrasher Groups for another 2 years. Ms. Smith attended the WV Workforce
Development Board Meeting and shared that their concern is still for childcare in the
area. Ms. Smith said she continues to communicate with the YMCA to provide childcare
services. She said she does have the progress reports for the VA renovations if anyone
would like to see the last report. She mentioned that there are confidentiality
agreements in everyone’s packet to be completed and left on the table today. She also
mentioned that project reports are in the board packet, and she will give updates in
Executive Session. There were no questions.

XIl. New Business — There was no new business.
XIl. Other Business - There was no other business.
XIll. Executive Session

Mr. Gochenour made a motion to enter Executive Session at 9:58 a.m. to confer with
counsel on real estate matters. Mr. Shingleton seconded the motion. Motion approved. The
board returned to open session at 10:09 a.m.

XIV. Member Informational Reports and Announcements — Ms. Smith mentioned that on September
11, 2024 there will be a Board Orientation after the regular meeting. Lunch will be provided.

XV. Adjournment - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Sue Catlett Abraham Ashton
Secretary President



